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November 6, T974

Charles T. Kaelber, M.D.
National Heart and Lung Institute
Landow';Building, Room C819J
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 2AAL4

Dear Chuek:

Because I have been away from the office, I have not been
able to respond to yotr October 15 memorandum on the subject of
trAppointment of a MRFIT Membership Committee,tr as you had
requested rne to do by October 31, 19?4. Even though the deadline
you had imposed is passed, I wish , nevertheless, to register my
opposition to the entire issue, fild the manner by which it was
handled during the last meeting of the Steering Committee in Chicago.
I, therefore, feel it inappropriate for me to comment one way or
another on Dr. Paulrs nomination for the Mernbership Committee. .

Best personal regards.

Sincer yours,

NernatO. Borhani, M.D.

NOB:lml

cc: Dr. Oglesby Paul
MRFIT Principal Investigators


